
From: Robin Ikkutisluk
To: Karl
Cc: Karen Kharatyan (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org); Martha Porter (clerk@nunavutwaterboard.org); Megan

Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: RE: 130626 2BE-TRN0813 Receipt of Application Fee - Assignment
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:13:00 PM
Attachments: 130626 2BE-TRN0813 Receipt of Admin Fee Only Cheque-OLAE.pdf
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Please see attached regarding previous email.
 
Thanks,
R
 
From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Karl
Cc: Karen Kharatyan (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org); Martha Porter
(clerk@nunavutwaterboard.org); Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org);
Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 130626 2BE-TRN0813 Receipt of Application Fee - Assignment
 
Hi Karl,
 
The attached acknowledges receipt of the application fee for the submitted assignment
application. In accordance with part B, Item 1 of the current licence the licensee is required to
pay $30 Annually for the use of water.
In 2008 we received a payment of $60 for the application fee and water use fee. A total
amount of $120.00 is owing as follows:

-$30.00 for 2009
-$30.00 for 2010
-$30.00 for 2011
-$30.00 for 2012

 
If you have any questions please contact the undersigned or email
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org .
 
Regards,
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June 26, 2013      NWB File No: 2BE-TRN0813 
 
 
 
Karl Kottmeier 
Rockgate Capital Corp. 
1450 – 701 West Georgia St. 
Vancouver B.C. v71 1G5  
E-mail: karl@pemgroup.ca  
 
Re:  Acknowledgement and Receipt of Application Fee - New Water Licence – Turner Lake 
Project 
 
Dear Mr. Kottmeier: 
 
The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on June 26, 2013 of your application fee, 
cheque number 000433, for the above project.  Your payment has been forwarded to Aboriginal 
Affairs and Northern Development Canada in Iqaluit for processing.  A receipt will be issued 
through their office for fees totaling $30.00. 
 
Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have 
any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Robin Ikkutisluk 
Licence Administrator Assistant 
 
Enclosure 
 
Cc: Jean Allen, AANDC 
 Rory MacDonald, AANDC 
 Melanie Netser, AANDC 
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